MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 18th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting (2nd sitting) of 2019-2020 held on 31.12.2019 at 11:30 a.m. in the chamber of Chairman, 3rdFloor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

.....

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava,	Chairman
	Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	

- 2. Shri E. Ravendiran, IAS, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.
- 3. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member Sr. Scientist, NEERI.
- 4. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

- 1. Shri A.R. Supate,
 Principal Scientific Officer, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.
- 2. Shri N. N. Gurav, Invitee Member Regional Office (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 28 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet N	lo. 28		•	
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000056046	Shirur Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., S. No. 85, A/p Wakodi Kalamnuri.	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate	Up to 31.07.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to Operate for 2,500 TCD Sugar unit. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to keep the case in abeyance and obtain verification report from SRO regarding the installation of ETP. Committee further noted that SRO reported the work of installation of ETP & Wet scrubber are completed. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for 2500 TCD sugar unit by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall provide connectivity for on-line monitoring system for source emission before start actual production. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of Consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070790	Shirur Sakhar Karkhana Limited, S. No. 82, A/p Wakodi Kalmanuri.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for 30 KLPD Distillery unit. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to keep the case in abeyance and put up the case along with application of Sugar unit. Committee further noted that the Sugar unit has completed installation work of ETP and provided online monitoring system. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for 30 KLPD Distillery unit by imposing EC and following conditions;

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall not take any effective steps towards expansion work of the distillery unit without obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent to operate will be consider only after submission of NOC from CGWA/ Irrigation department for use of ground water/ surface water.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072341	Frigorifico Allana Private Limited, Gut Nos. 74 to 83 & 86 to 88, Gevrai village, Paithan Road, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for additional quantity of processed meat	Up to COU or 5 years period whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion for additional production of Frozen buffalo meat, Chilled Meat, processed Meat, Corned Meat, Frozen Offal, Cooked Offal – 4750 MT/M & Chilled / Frozen Sheep / Goat Meat – 500 MT/M and other allied by products. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to keep the case in abeyance for ambiguity in water budget of expansion. Committee also noted that Consent to Operate for existing unit which is valid up to 31.10.2020. Also noted that PP has provided STP & ETP and treated effluent is disposed on land for gardening. JVS Air & Water results are exceeding the consented norms. Committee further noted that there will not be any increase in water consumption and effluent generation due to proposed activities and no additional boiler or fuel will be required for Expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for additional production quantity along with allied byproducts by forfeiting 50 % BG of i.e. Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance of effluent and air samples and top up with double the amount i.e. total BG of Rs. 15 Lakh towards O & M of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Pollution control system. Also, PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074073	Ruchi Soya Industries Limited, S. Nos. 4 & 5, Village Isambe, Savroli- Kharpada Road, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.12.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to keep the case in abeyance for not achieving ZLD. Further noted the PP's say that presently industry is under insolvency process since Dec. 2017 and requested some more time towards installation of MEE to achieve ZLD. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC, provided ETP and treated effluent is recycled for process, cooling tower make up & for gardening. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall start MEE installation work within 3 months and shall complete within next 9 months period. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 10.0 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075303	Kalpataru Jade, M/s. Neo Pharma Pvt. Ltd., S. No. 12 (P), Baner, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish with expansion & change in name as per EC	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for re-validation of Consent to Establish with expansion & change in name for construction of residential housing project. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC for expansion, proposed to provide STP & composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to re-validation of Consent to Establish with expansion & change in name for construction of residential housing project

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 on total plot area 65,234 M² for total construction BUA 3,03,027.99 M² by imposing following conditions; PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC dtd. 29/09/2014 & EC obtained for expansion dated 11/09/2019. PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air- conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/ biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh (including existing BG of Rs. 10.0 Lakh) towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of- Details of disposal path of treated domestic effluent. Additional Consent fees, if any.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076164	Jindal Drugs Private Limited, Plot No. T-22, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.06.2020.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent. Also noted that there is no generation of industrial effluent & Hazardous Waste. Committee noted that Consent is under 'Red' category for mfg. of Menthol BP/USP (Menthol Crystals USP/BP), Essential Oil (Rectified Peppermint Oil), Anethole, Menthol (Fractions), Eucalyptol (Cineole), Eucalyptus Oil (Fractions), By-products- Mentha Oil Residue, Eucalyptus Oil Residue, Anethole Residue. Also noted that, details of process and water budget are not clear. It was decided to grant renewal for short period and call the PP for presentation before committee along with detail of manufacturing process and water budget.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075388	JSW Jaigarh Port Ltd., 2, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31-40, 42-46, Village Jaigad, Dist. Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Only plain renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2024.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent with handling of additional LPG- 2.0 Million Ton per Annum. Committee also noted that PP has re-validated Consent to Establish and applied for EC and CRZ Clearance for LPG storage area. Committee further noted that PP has provided STP, proposed to take raw sewage from ships through vacuum suction system for treatment and provided fixed sprinkling system to Coal yard area including Coal handling system of jetty. In, view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of Consent for the handling of material covered by EC (without additional LPG handling) by extending existing BGs towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems. It was also decided to call PP for presentation before CAC along with preparedness to handle LPG and PP to also present a road map for future improvement in dust suppression system.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076217	Shri Dutt India Pvt. Ltd. (Operator of M/s. Vasantdada Shetkari SSK Ltd.), 173, 156, 167, 188, A/p- Madhavnagar Road, Miraj, Sangli.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2020.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent for 7500 TCD Sugar Unit. It is also noted that PP has provided Pollution control system however JVS report are exceeding the consented norms. Also noted that out of 8 nos of Boilers 5 are equipped with Wet scrubber as APCS and remaining 3 (Stand by) are equipped with Dust collector as APCS. It is decided to grant renewal of Consent for 7500 TCD Sugar Unit by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh is forfeited towards JVS exceedance and obtain top up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 10 Lakh towards operation &

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
9	MPCB-	Tata Consultancy	APPROVED	Up to Up to COU or	maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. 2. Industry shall not operate stand by Boilers (3 nos) unless their Air Pollution Control Systems are upgraded to wet scrubber/ ESP and submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the same. 3. PP shall submit reasons for JVS exceedance and remedial steps taken to improve operation & maintenance of pollution control systems. Committee noted that PP has applied for construction of IT/ ITES Park
	CONSENT- 0000071890	Services Ltd., Plot No. 5, Hinjawadi, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	Consent to Establish	5 years whichever is earlier.	 buildings. Also noted that PP has obtained EC, proposed to provide STP & composting facility. It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of IT/ ITES Park buildings on total plot area of 40,000 M² for total construction BUA of 1,43,387 M² by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air- conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to local body sewer line. 3. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/ bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions. 5. PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of EC & C to E conditions. 6. PP shall comply with E-Waste (Management) Rules, 2016 as a bulk consumer. Consent shall be issued after recovery of consent fees, if any

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076160	Lokmangal Agro Ind. Ltd., Gat Nos. 573, 574 & 575, A/p Bibi Darfal, Tal. North Solapur, Dist. Solapur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2021.	Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of Consent for 150 KL/D Ethanol plant. Also noted that the distillery unit is located in the same premises and is having valid consent It was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 150 KL/Day Ethanol from RS/SDS with amalgamation with exiting consent issued for Distillery unit by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent will be issued only after obtaining additional consent fees, if any.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075345	P. S. Steel Tubes Ltd., S. Nos. 644(A), 644(B), 660, 661, 685, 686, 687, 688, 689, 690, 691, 694/3, Village Khanav, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 30.06.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent. Also noted that PP has provided ETP, obtained NOC from CGWA for ground water usage. Further noted that JVS results are exceeding the consented standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall achieve Zero Liquid Discharge for the metal bearing effluent by providing adequate treatment facility with metal recovery plant. 2. PP shall submit reasons for JVS exceedance and remedial steps taken to
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076673	JCB India Ltd., Plot No. A & B, Talegaon Floriculture & Industrial Park, Vill. Ambi Navlakh Umbre, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1st Consent Operate (part) with amalgamation	Up to 30.04.2021	improve operation & maintenance of pollution control systems. Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate (part) for relocation of fabrication and assembly shop operation to other location in existing premises. Also noted that there is no change in the water budget & pollution load. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st Consent to Operate (part) with amalgamation of the existing Consent.

Sr.	Application	Industry name and	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	Address	grant of	granted	
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076713	Endurance Technologies Limited, E-92, 93, 94, Waluj,	APPROVED 1st Consent to	Up to 30.09.2020.	Consent shall be issued with overriding effect on previous Consent No. 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/EIC No. PN-28808-16/CAC-10075 dtd. 22.09.2016. Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion. PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent and treated effluent is being discharge to CETP.
		MIDC Area, Aurangabad	OC Area, Operate with		Committee also noted that case was discussed in earlier CAC and was kept in abeyance as the unit is located in the CEPI area and exceedance of JVS results of process vent. Committee further noted that the recent JVS results of the process vent / stack monitoring are within the Consented limits and the industry has obtained consent to Establish on 17.05.2019 and now applied for 1 st operate.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion for short period and amalgamation with existing consent by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall increase green belt cover by 40% of total land area. 2. Industry shall reuse / recycle of treated waste water to the maximum extent. 3. Industry shall install water metering system at ETP inlet, outlet and for
					3. Industry shall install water metering system at ETP inlet, outlet and for recycle of treated waste water.4. Industry shall submit ETP and APC adequacy report within 3 months.

Sr.	Application	Industry name and	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	Address	grant of	granted	
			consent	Up to	
14	MPCB-	Kalyani Maxion	NOT		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase
	CONSENT-	Wheels Pvt. Ltd.	APPROVED		in capital investment and production quantity from 1,00,000 Nos/M to
	0000076643	(Truck Wheel Plant), 635, Kuruli village, Tal.	Renewal with		1,20,000 Nos/M.
		Khed, Dist. Pune.	increase in Cl		Also noted Industry has provided combined ETP & STP of capacity 105 CMD,
			and production		however JVS water results are exceeded the consented norms. Dust collector installed at shot blasting section.
					In view of above it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation to explain the steps taken or to be taken towards JVS exceedance and justification towards increase in production capacity.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077539	Vikasratna Vilasrao Deshmukh Manjara Shetkari SSK Ltd., Vilasnagar, Latur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Distillery unit along with Ethanol 50 KLD capacity. Also noted that unit has provided Bio-methanation followed by MEE and composting. Also provided OCEMS in the form of web camera.
		99, 108, 109, 110,			Also noted that out of 7 Acre of compost yard area 3 Acre compost yard is of
		111, 116, 117, At Chincholirao Wadi,			brick on edge PCC work & rest is leak proof tarpaulin base compacted yard.
		Vilasnagar, Latur.			In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD
					Distillery unit by imposing following conditions;
					 Industry shall submit/ extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of consent conditions.
16	MPCB-	Ordnance Factory	APPROVED	Up to	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent with increased
	CONSENT- 0000076646	Bhandara, 105/2 & 107/2, Jawaharnagar	Renewal of	31.10.2024.	C.I. and increased production quantity.
		(Sahuli), Bhandara.	Consent with		Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP, STP, and wet scrubber to
		(oanan), bhanaara.	increase in the		control emissions from Acid plant. Also noted that treated effluent is being
					stored in storage pond and use on land for gardening as and when required.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
			C.I. and products		 JVS results are within consented norms. Further noted that PP has not obtained Consent to Establish for increased production quantity. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of Consent by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit separate application for Consent to Establish for additional products and production capacity. 2. PP shall use treated effluent on land for gardening in a scientific way and submit the details within a month. 3. PP shall provide water metering system for use of raw water, effluent generation and recycle and based on actual consumption and reuse should amend the consent 4. Industry shall extend existing BGs Consent towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued only after obtaining additional consent fees, if any.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076304	Shri Vithal Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Gat No. 174/1, 171/2B, 172, 175/1, 167/1 and other, At Venunagar, Post Gursale, Pandharpur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2020.	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery. Also noted that PP has provided Re-boiler for spent wash volume reduction and composting facility for achieving ZLD including OCMS with web camera and its connectivity to Board's server. It was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery by extending existing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075145	Sar Senapati Santaji Ghorpade Sugar Ltd., G. No. 454, 456, 457, 460/2, 462, 465/2, 466, 467/1 & 470, Belewadi –Kalamma, Kagal.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2024.	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of Consent for 50 KLPD Molasses base distillery. Also noted the unit has achieve ZLD by providing Bio-Methanation followed by MEE and Incineration Boiler including OCMS with web camera and its connectivity to Board's server. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 50 KLPD Molasses base distillery by extending existing BG of Rs. 5.0 lakh towards

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
140.	Omque Humber	Addiess	consent	Up to	
					operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077032	BD & O Hotel (I) Pvt. Ltd., 41B / 3B, Mumbai International Airport, Sahar Airport Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2024.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent for five star category Hotel. Also noted that industry has provided ETP, STP & composting facility for wet garbage. Committee further noted that JVS results dtd. 17/09/2018 & 20/05/2019 are exceeding Consented standards for parameters BOD & SS. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Five Star category Hotel with lodging, boarding, laundry and swimming pool - 171 rooms on total plot area 14,725 M² for total construction BUA 18,115.5 M² by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh is forfeited towards JVS exceedance and top-up with the double amount i.e. Rs. 5 Lakh totaling BG of Rs. 7.5 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. 2. PP shall improve operation and maintenance of ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards. 3. PP shall recycle/ reuse 60% of treated effluent for flushing, fire-fighting, air-conditioning, cooling tower make-up, for gardening etc. and discharge remaining into MCGM Sewer Line. It was also decided to release BG of Rs. 5 Lakh obtained towards provision of composting facility as they have complied with the same.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077372	Jawahar Shetakari SSK Ltd. (JSSSKL), 315/7 to 315/15 Hupari – Yalgud, Hatkanangale.	APPROVED Consent to Establish.	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion of Sugar unit from 12,000 TCD to 16,000 TCD i.e. increase by 4,000 TCD. Committee also noted that the existing unit is compliant and proposed to provide adequate ETP for the treatment of effluent and ESP and wet scrubber as APCS to the Boilers.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078064	Raosahebdada Pawar Ghodganga SSK Ltd., 649, At Post Raosahebnagar, Nhavare, Shirur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2022.	In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of Sugar unit from 12,000 TCD to 16,000 TCD i.e. increase by 4,000 TCD by imposing EC and following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps towards expansion till obtaining EC from Competent Authority. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions. 3. Consent to operate will be consider only after submission of NOC from CGWA/ Irrigation department for use of ground water/ surface water. 4. Industry shall submit the plan towards recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent within a month. Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery. Also noted that PP has provided re-boiler for volume reduction of spent wash followed by Bio-Composting on 8.5 acres to achieve ZLD including OCMS with web camera. It was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. 2. Industry shall not start actual production till connectivity of online monitoring data with MPCB/ CPCB Servers.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077875	Fiat India Automobiles Private Limited., B-19 MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (part), Renewal of	Up to 30.09.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Part) for expansion, renewal of Consent and amalgamation for manufacturing of Motor Cars- 2,40,000 Nos./A, Engines- 3,04,000 Nos./A and Parts and Accessories- 3,32,000 Nos./A.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
			consent	Up to	
			Consent and		Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP, STP and water curtain
			amalgamation		as APC for paint shop.
					Committee further noted that industry has established assembly line for
					Engine plant expansion project which is ready for commissioning.
					Engine plant expansion project which is ready for commissioning.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (Part) for
					expansion, renewal of Consent for manufacturing of Motor Cars- 2,40,000
					Nos./A, Engines- 3,04,000 Nos./A and Parts and Accessories- 3,32,000 Nos./A
					by imposing following conditions;
					1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards operation &
					maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of
					Consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fee, if any.
23	MPCB-	Thermax Ltd., Block D-	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for
	CONSENT-	1, D-7, D-13, MIDC			manufacturing of Fuel gas- 19,80,000 m ³ /month for Research &
	0000077132	Chinchwad, Tal. Haveli,	Consent to		Development by using existing R & D facility.
		Pune.	Establish for		Committee also noted that PP has proposed to provide Oil Scrubber,
			expansion		Ammonia Scrubber & Guard Bed as APC system, however the design details
					not submitted.
					It was decided to call PP for technical presentation before CAC along with
					detail information about the project including design detail of pollution
					control system.
24	MPCB-	Gharda Chemicals	APPROVED	Up to COU or	Committee noted that industry proposed to recover Nitrogen, Oxygen &
	CONSENT-	Limited (Unit No.3),	Consent to	5 year	Carbon Dioxide from boiler flue gases and applied for establishment of gas
	0000078146	Plot No. F-1/1, MIDC	Establish for installation	whichever is	recovery unit.
		Lote Parshuram, Tal.		earlier.	Considering environment friendly technology, it was decided to grant
		Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri.	of gas recovery unit		consent to establish for installation of gas recovery unit on co-generation
			uiiit		

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	·		consent	Up to	
					plant to recover Nitrogen, Oxygen and Carbon dioxide from part stream of
					boiler flue gases of existing unit.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078277	JLS Realty Pvt. Ltd. (formerly Subh Enterprise), Village- Mogra, Shankarwadi, Near Western Express Highway, Jogeshwari (East), Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish with expansion for SRA construction project "Shivbhoomi Co-Operative Hsg. Soc." on total plot area 21,724.32 M² for remaining construction BUA 1,10,616.25 M² out of total construction BUA 1,28,936.25 M². Committee also noted that the construction work of 5 buildings with constriction BUA 18,320 M² has been completed and occupied by Rehab residence after obtaining OC. Now applied for consent to establish for remaining BUA. Further noted that PP has applied for EC for expansion and proposed to provide STP & composting facility. It was decided to defer the case and put in next CAC along with necessary approval obtained and status of actual construction completed.
26	MPCB-	Bharat Petroleum	Case was approv	ı ved in CAC on 17.	10.2019.
	CONSENT-	Corporation Ltd, POL			
	0000067391	unit, Sewree Benzine			
		Installation, 567A-567			
		BAC, BPCL Sewree,			
		Mumbai.			
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078331	Sahyadri SSK Ltd., 23 to 29, Yashwant Nagar, Shirawade Railway Station, Karad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2020.	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of Consent for 45 KLPD Molasses base distillery. Also noted that PP has provided re-boiler for volume reduction of spent wash followed by Bio-Composting on 10.1 acres to achieve ZLD including OCMS with web camera.
					It was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 45 KLPD Molasses base distillery by imposing following conditions;
					1. Industry shall submit/extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
			consent	Up to	 Industry shall improve spent wash handling system to avoid spillages. Industry shall discard the existing composting pits.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074656	MNP Associates (Operate Part- II, Sale Bldg.), CTS No. 704, 704/1 - 78, of village Oshiwara, Mumbai- 400 053.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate (Part-II)	Up to 31.12.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part-II) for Sale Building No. 1 "Tower-A" of SRA Development project. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC & C2E, provided STP & composting facility. Also noted that consent to establish and EC is obtained in the Name of M/s. MNP Associates, entered in to development agreement with M/s. Transcon Developers Pvt. Ltd., and obtained EC for expansion in the name of developer. In view of above, it was decided to grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part-II) for Sale Building No. 1 "Tower-A" of SRA Development project on total plot area 23,911.4 M² for construction BUA 53,919.05 M² out of total construction BUA 2,13,976.88 M² by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall obtain amendment in EC for change in name within 3 months. 2. PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate (Part-II) conditions. 3. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. 4. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 5. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and or connected to local body sewer line. 6. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent to operate condition. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. PP shall provide bus transport for residents/ employee to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076930	Indreshwar Sugar Mills Ltd., 310, 311, Bhagwantnagar, Uplai(T), Barshi.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2024.	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of Consent for 45 KLPD Molasses base distillery. Also noted that PP has provided 5 stage MEE followed by incineration boiler for treatment of spent wash including OCMS with web camera. It was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 45 KLPD Molasses base distillery by extending existing BG of Rs. 5.0 lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fee, if any.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077676	Cargill India Pvt Ltd. Plot No. E-4, MIDC Kurkumbh, Tal. Daund, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate and amalgamation	Up to 31.03.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate and amalgamation with existing Consent. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Consent to Establish for additional production. Also noted that trade effluent will be treated in the common ETP provided at Plot No. E-45 and treated effluent will be partly recycled and remaining shall be used for gardening. The analysis results of treated effluent exceeds for parameters chlorides and TDS. Committee further noted that PP has provided bag filter and multi cyclone dust collector to the Bagasse/ Coal fired boiler.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
NO.	Onique Number	Address	grant of consent	granted Up to	
					In view of above it was decided to grant 1 st Consent to Operate and amalgamation with existing Consent for manufacturing of Hydrogenation Palm fatty acid- 3,000 MT/M, Hydrogenated Caster oil- 2,000 MT/M, Hydrogenated- Sunflower oil- 2,000 MT/M, Hydrogenated Palm Stearin- 3,000 MT/M, Ester Product- 1,500 MT/M by imposing condition of 50% recycle /reuse treated effluent into process and submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080814	Data Center Park by Data Center Holdings India LLP, 5 & 5A, Kalwa Industrial Area, MIDC, Thane-Belapur Road, Airoli, Navi Mumbai, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to COU or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for construction of data center with office building on total plot area of 62,490.0 M² & total construction BUA of 1,09,368.983 M². Committee noted that the location of the unit fall in the CEPI area and also noted that PP has obtained EC and proposed to provide STP & composting facility. In view of above, considering IT activity and obtained EC, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of data center with office building on total plot area of 62,490.0 M² & total construction BUA of 1,09,368.983 M² by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC dated 10.11.2019 & Consent to establish. 2. PP shall obtain NOC from Competent authority with reference to Thane Creek Flamingo sanctuary, if the project site falls within 10 Km radius from the said sanctuary boundary. 3. PP shall submit undertaking in Boards prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions stipulated in EC granted vide dated 10.11.2019 & C to E. 4. PP shall provide STP so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/l.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 The treated domestic effluent shall be recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting, etc., and remaining shall be used on land for gardening. PP shall install organic waste converter digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (Biogas) with composting facility for treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of EC & Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of- Sanctioned plan obtained from competent authority. Additional Consent fees, if any.
32	MPCB- CONSENT_AMM ENDMENT- 0000003336	Jubilant Life Science Ltd., G.No. 25, 26, 27, 28, 32, 45, Village Nimbut Nira, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that unit has applied for amendment in existing Consent for operation of 100 KLPD Distillery throughout the year i.e. including Monsoon season under the constructed shed of 12.5 Acres for Biocomposting. Since the rainy season period starts from June, it was decided to defer the case at present and call PP for technical presentation before CAC along with detail compliance report from SRO.
33	MPCB- CONSENT_AMM ENDMENT- 0000003346	Bharat Forge Ltd., S. No. 72/76, Mundhwa, Pune.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in Consent for change in disposal path of waste residue containing oil, waste & residues of paint sludge and reuse of graphite containing ETP sludge in process. It was decided to grant amendment in Consent for change in disposal path for paint sludge & waste oil from CHWTSDF to MPCB Authorized reprocessor. And disposal path for oily cotton waste will remain as CHWTSDF. Also decided not to consider permission for reuse of graphite based ETP sludge in their process till Approved SOP from CPCB as per Hazardous Waste Rule.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
NO.	Offique Number	Address	consent	Up to	
35	MPCB- CONSENT_AMM ENDMENT- 0000003359 MPCB- CONSENT_AMM ENDMENT- 0000003417	Endurance Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (Casting Div.), B-1/2 & B-1/3, Chakan MIDC Industrial area, Village Nighoje, Dist. Pune. Terna Sahyadri Speciality Hospital and Research Centre, Plot No.12, Sector -22, Opp. Nerul Railway Station, Phase II, Nerul (W), Navi Mumbai.	AMENDMENT IN Consent APPROVED Amendment for change in name and inclusion of D.G. Set		It was decided to call the details about generation and disposal of HW Cat. 5.2. Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment for change in name from M/s Terna Sahyadri Speciality Hospital & Research Centre to M/s Terna Speciality Hospital & Research Centre and addition of D.G. Set of capacity 320 KVA. Committee also noted that PP has obtained combined Consent and BMW Authorization for 250 nos. of beds which is valid up to 31.08.2023 and submitted copy of resolution dated 24.11.2016 about change in name. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in combined Consent
36	MPCB- CONSENT_AMM ENDMENT- 0000003421	Elementis Specialties, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish		and BMW Authorization for change in name from M/s Terna Sahyadri Speciality Hospital & Research Centre to M/s Terna Speciality Hospital & Research Centre and addition of D.G. Set of capacity 320 KVA. Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Establish for waiver of EC condition being proposed products Bentonite & Aluminium Chloro Hydrate are inorganic products. Committee further noted that SEAC in it's meeting No. 168 - B held on 18/09/2019 has discussed the matter and opined that the proposed activities do not involve any synthesis of organic chemicals. Hence, manufacturing of Bentonite and Aluminium Hydro Chloride activity do not fall under category 5(f) schedule of the EIA Notification, 2006.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish to waive EC condition for manufacturing of proposed Bentonite products & Aluminium Chloro Hydrate products.
37	MPCB- CONSENT_AMM ENDMENT- 0000003514	JSW Steel (Salav) Ltd., Salav, Vill. Salav, Post Revdavda, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent		Committee noted that industry has applied for amendment in Consent for change in name from M/s JSW Steel (Salav) Limited, (Jetty) to M/s JSW Steel Limited (Jetty). Committee also noted that PP has submitted copy of an Order of Tribunal and Scheme of Amalgamation for change in name. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent for change in name from M/s JSW Steel (Salav) Limited, (Jetty) to M/s JSW Steel Limited (Jetty).
38	MPCB- CONSENT_AMM ENDMENT- 0000003605	Solvay Specialities India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 103/104, 104 Part, 105 Part I & II, MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent for inclusion of steam supply from adjacent unit of M/s Dharamsi Morarji Chemical Co. Ltd, Plot No-105, MIDC Dhatav. Committee also noted that industry has entered into agreement with adjacent unit of M/s Dharamsi Morarji Chemical Co. Ltd, Plot No-105, MIDC Dhatav for purchasing steam and FO/LDO fired Boiler will be kept standby. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of steam supply from adjacent unit of M/s Dharamsi Morarji Chemical Co. Ltd, Plot No-105, MIDC Dhatav by imposing following condition; 1. Existing FO/LDO fired Boiler shall be kept standby.
39	MPCB- CONSENT_AMM ENDMENT- 0000003608	DOLVI COKE PROJECT LIMITED., GEETAPURAM DILVI	APPROVED Amendment in Consent		Committee noted that industry has applied for amendment in Consent for change in name form M/s Dolvi Coke Project Ltd. to M/s JSW Steel Ltd. Committee also noted that PP has submitted copy of an Order of Tribunal and Scheme of Amalgamation for change in name.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion It was decided to grant amendment in Consent for change in name form M/s Dolvi Coke Project Ltd. to M/s JSW Steel Ltd.
Revie	ew Item				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074991	Ichalkaranji Power loom Mega Cluster Ltd. (Single Stake Holder Company Kallappnna Awade Co. Op.), Shri Laxmi Cooperative Industrial Estate Ltd, Hatkanangale, Phase-II, Sector B, Plot No. 1 to 7, Dist. Kolhapur.	APPROVED Trial Run of the plant.	Up to 31.01.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for Sizing and Warped Yarn- 25 MT/D, Dyed Yarn-4.0 MT/D, Processed fabrics- 1,25,000 Mtrs/D and Captive Power- 2.5 MW [Part]. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was not approved for non-completion of ETP work. Also noted that PP has submitted request letter dtd. 04.09.2019 to grant permission for trial run and temporary discharge arrangement of treated effluent for their Ichalkaranji Power Loom Mega Cluster Ltd. Plant. Also noted that, presently IPMC is all set to commence trial runs of the plant and machinery from October 2019. The trial run involves process optimization running of small batches, setting of machines parameters etc. for performance evaluation which will generate smaller volumes of effluent. Committee further noted that PP has completed installation of all the ETP units including RO-1 and are ready for commissioning. Also noted that it will generate 60 CMD effluent and has equalization tank 1800 CMD capacity. PP also committed to complete the ZLD with installation of MEE within 1 to 2 months. In view of above, it was decided to grant permission for trial run up to 31.01.2020 with restriction of 60 CMD effluent generation and total not more than 900 CMD by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliances of trial run permission Industry shall immediately start stabilization process of ETP and once ETP stabilize they should take accumulated effluent for treatment gradually. PP should inform the completion of RO-2 as soon as it ready for functioning. Similarly about MEE installation progress. Industry shall not use treated / partially treated effluent for irrigation purpose in any case. PP shall not carry out any commercial production activities. PP shall complete trial run activities within stipulation time period given by the Board. Consent to operate shall be considered only after commissioning / completion of all the pollution control systems. PP should submit a daily report of effluent generation. SRO, Kolhapur should submit the weekly report of the operations.
Table	e Item				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074483	Atharv Intertrade Private Limited Leased unit Daulat S.S.S.K.Litd., Halkarni 185,186,188,329- 331,396-398 Harkarni Chandgad	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.08.2020.	Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for 40 KLPD Molasses base distillery. Committee also noted that case was discussed in earlier CAC and Not approved for want of detailed compliance report. Committee further noted that SRO has submitted verification report about provision of 6 acre RCC Compost yard, 30 Days & 5 Days storage tank and OCMS. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 40 KLPD Molasses base distillery by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
2	MADCE	Ouinorgy Industries	ADDROVED	Unto	 Industry shall Submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall operate and mention leachate collection system properly.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076559	Quinergy Industries Ltd (Operative Of Bhausaheb Birajdar SSK Ltd), A/P Samudral(KON), Tal. Omerga Dist. Osmanabad.	Renewal of consent with amalgamation with 1st Consent to Operate for Expansion	Up to 31.07.2020.	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent with consent to first operate for expansion (Total Capacity 2500 TCD) with change in name from Bhausaheb Birajdar SSK Ltd to Quinergy Industries Ltd. Committee also noted the compliance made by the Industry against directions issued. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with amalgamation and 1st operate for expansion 2500 TCD, subject to submission of CGWA certificate, by imposing BG of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control Systems.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076431	Aayan Multitrade LLP (Unit No.1), Gat No- 102-113, Site- Samsherpur, Tal. & Dist. Nandurbar.	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.07.2020.	Consent shall be issued after ensuring restart order copy. Committee noted that industry has applied renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit, with change of name from M/s Astoria Agro Pvt. Ltd. to M/s Aayan Multitrade LLP. Committee also noted that Industry has submitted bank guarantee of Rs. 7.5 lakhs and also installed online monitoring system. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit, by extending existing bank guarantee of Rs. 7.5 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems.

The Meeting is ended with vote of thanks.